

AMMAR YAHYA

Address : El- Wdee east Area, Nyala, Sudan H_ No : 125

Nationality: Sudanese

Phone: +249911260875

Birthday: 18, December, 1986

Email: amarmohammed@outlook.com

LinkedIn Profile : [linkedin.com/in/amar-yahia](https://www.linkedin.com/in/amar-yahia)

Summary

Accomplished and energetic Engineering Geologist, with a solid history of achievement in Geology. Experienced with analysis of geotechnical data, preparation of ground models, design and reporting on foundations, retaining walls, soil slope stability, earthworks, rock slope stabilization. Motivated leader with strong organizational and prioritization abilities. Excellent research skills, and team working and communication skills.

SKILLS

- | | |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Time management.• Strong decision maker.• Highly motivated.• The ability to analyse and interpret data. | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Good at ArcGIS 10, ERDAS, IP12in, Res2dMOD, Coccid geo-software.• Project management.• Good driver with an active license. |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|

EXPERIENCE

LECTURER

UNEVERSITY OF NYALA

Aug 2014 – current

NYALA, SUDAN

- Interviewing course applicants.
- Contact and teaching time with students.
- Writing research proposals, papers and other publications.
- Lecture planning, preparation and research.

MEASUREMENT CONTROLLER

EL-NABTA ENGINEERING FOR EXCAVATING & INVESTMENT

Jan 2012 – Jun 2012

ELDEIAN, SUDAN

- presenting project details and technical information to colleagues and clients
- ensuring that projects keep to budgets and timescales
- managing project budgets
- keeping up to date with changes in regulatory legislation and guidelines
- supervising staff and site workers

LAB ENGINEER

May 2010 – Jun 2011

AYAAT ENGINEERING FOR EXCAVATING & INVESTMENT

KADOGLY, SUDAN

- Conducting Quality Adjustment for soil, aggregates, Asphalt and concrete through conducting all relative laboratory and site-based tests, according to ASTM & AASHTO standers.
- Maintain good company reputation by matching material quality of lab at site though conducting concussive tests of (soil reconciliation, field density, extraction ... etc.).
- Preparing technical reports.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE

AL NEELAIN UNIVERSITY

Dec 2018

KHARTOUM, SUDAN

- The degree of M.Sc. in Geology (Engineering Geology)

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

UNIVERSITY OF KORDOFAN

DEC 2009

EL-OBEID, SUDAN

- The degree of B.Sc. (Hones) 2nd Class Div. One

TRAINING CERTIFICATIONS

- Geological intensive fundamentals training, state water corporation, water and environmental sanitation project (WES), research institute building, zalingei, Sudan, February. 20th – march. 5, 2014. Fields covered: regional geology, resistivity, gravity, exploration and evaluation, geophysics.
- A training course in remote sensing, GIS and GPS, African union – United Nations hybrid operation in Darfur (UNAMID), held in integrated mission training center, zalingei, Sudan on 11-12june2014.
- a training workshop on resources, economic security, and peace (RESP)projects training of trainers workshop by Syracuse university, Maxwell school of citizenship and public affairs program for the advancement of research on conflict and collaboration (PARCC) in Zalingei, Central Darfur, Sudan.

REFERENCE

- **Dr.OMAR A.O AL IMAM**, Al Neelain University, Faculty of Petroleum & Minerals, Associate professor. Khartoum, Sudan
Phone: **Email: dromarattaj100@gmail.com**
- **Dr. Hessen Ahmed Fadul**, Nyala University, Faculty of Science and Information Technology, Faculty Dean, Nyala, SUDAN.
Phone: +249912531731. **Email: afhussien@hotmail.com**